From: s 22

To: s 22
Subject: RE: Restoration of promised medical device reviews from "hibernation" [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 3 July 2020 11:29:41 AM
Attachments: image002.pnq
s 22
s47G

Kind regards,

s 22

EEE O N N
| Assistant Director

Prostheses Reform
Office of Health Technology Assessment | Technology Assessment and Access Division

Department of Health
s 22

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters.where we live and work, and pay my respects to elders
past, present and future.

Please note, | am currently working from home. l.can be contacted via phone or email.

From:s 22

Sent: Friday, 3 July 2020 11:05 AM
To:S 22

Subject: FW: Restoration of promised medical device reviews from 'hibernation' [SEC=OFFICIAL]
8§22 hj

s 22

s47G

Thanks
s 22

From:s 22
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 6:11 PM

To: RYAN, Natasha <Natasha.Ryan@health.gov.au>; s 22

FOI 1850 10f3 DOCUMENT 33


mailto:Natasha.Ryan@health.gov.au





s47G

From:s 47F

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 1:37 PM

To:s 22

Cc:s 22

Subject: Restoration of promised medical device reviews from 'hibernation' [SEC=No Protective

Marking]

His 22

s47G

All best & thanks,
s 47F
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s 47F

www.privatehealthcareaustralia.org.au
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